Clarification questions

1. Is a website cms system required where the legal archives can be entered?

This is not a tender for a case management system.

2. Is open source software acceptable?

The SSRO makes no specification in this regard.

3. Do you require logged in areas?

It is not clear what this means, but reference is made to paragraph 1 above.

4. Is this for internal use mainly or for external use by members of the public too?

The SSRO is seeking access to legal resources for its own internal use.

5. Is the allocated budget for year 1 only?

Yes.

6. How many year will the service be needed for?

The invitation to tender indicates that the SSRO will consider options for 1, 2 or 3 years.

7. How many reports or database should the system be able to manage eg. 100 or more / 10000 or more?

See the response to paragraph 1 above.

8. Will web hosting for this project be provided by SSRO?

No.

9. Could you send me more info?

[bookmark: _GoBack]The SSRO does not propose to publish additional information beyond that contained in the tender documentation.
